RIVERSIDE

City Council Memorandum

City of Arts & Innovation

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  DATE: JUNE 10, 2025
FROM: COUNCILMEMBER FALCONE WARDS: ALL
SUBJECT: SUBSTITUTION OF COUNCILMEMBER FALCONE FOR COUNCILMEMBER

MILL ON SAFETY, WELLNESS, AND YOUTH COMMITTEE FOR DISCUSSION
OF ESTABLISHING AN EXCESSIVE FIRE RESPONSE CLAUSE

ISSUE:

Substitute Councilmember Falcone for Councilmember Mill on the City Council Safety, Wellness,
And Youth Committee for the discussion to establish an excessive fire response clause in the
Riverside Municipal Code that mirrors the existing excessive police response clause.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council approve substitution of Councilmember Falcone for Councilmember Mill
on the City Council Safety, Wellness, And Youth Committee for the discussion to establish an
excessive fire response clause in the Riverside Municipal Code that mirrors the existing
excessive police response clause.

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY/BACKGROUND:

Councilmember Falcone wishes to participate in City Council Safety, Wellness, And Youth
Committee discussions about establishing an excessive fire response clause in the Riverside
Municipal Code that mirrors the existing excessive police response clause. The Riverside Fire
Department has encountered excessive responses, similar to those faced by the Riverside
Police Department, without a clause addressing this disproportionate burden. Councilmember
Falcone is interested in this matter and would like to participate in discussions related to this
topic. Councilmember Mill concurs with the requested substitution.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with the requested Committee member substitution.
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